GEORGIA STATE COLLEGE FOR WOMEN

MrrrenoceviiLe, GEORGIA

Duvigron op NaTural SciEscun AND MaTHIEAATICN

November 9, 1948

Migs M.F. Speyar, Secretmry
Univarsity of Cambridge

Dapt. of Genatioa

Whittingeheme Lodge, 4L Storey's Way
Cambridge, England

Dear Miss Speyer:

1 hasten to reply to your request of Hovember Lth, that the mice shipped
the 15th of September did not do so well.

The mein resson was that the U.5. quarentins service got the ldea that
these animals had been infected jurposely with horrible disease germs affect-
ing the central nervous system, and hence hald them up at La Guardis Field,

Naw Yok City, until red tepe in Washington and repliss to vardicus questlons
had bean ansuered.

This delayed the mies until their supply of feod was exhauated. The
luxated female disd the nipht efter arrival, I heve coaxsd the other three
elong ever eince but recently the non-luxated varitint male died,

T now have ths non-luxsted femnle moted to the luxated male.

It hed been my intenticon not to mention this misfortuns until I oould
write that thoss left were doing well and hed a 1itter.

But since yeu ssk about them, pesalbly I should sey thet maybe we ought
to try it again, when you heve some more to spers. If you wish me to, I shall
return the shipping bex,

I suggest that we walt another month to ses 1 T can pet A litter and
then I'11 let you know, After that we cen plan encther shipment 1T heces-

sary.
Flease submit the bill for this past ahipmant.

Sincerely wours,

Cseks Gy



